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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: <Undisclosed-Recipient:;>

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 12:05 PM

Subject: [proprights] Urgent Announcements Re. De\Weese Clear Act, Great Outdoors Conservation Intiative & Livable Communities Act -
Property Rights Assaults [2 Attachments]

[Attachment(s) from John (Jack) R. Venrick included below]

How Private & Public Property is Destroved

Benefiting Special Interests

Banks. Bench. Bar & Political Brokers

\

Invasion of Privacy & Trespass

“Eminent Domain” Abuse

Sustaining Development/GMA/Smant Growth Myths
=Alternative Energy” Myths
“Man Caused” Global Warming Myth
T'he Hub

Global Agenda2l

US Fed Gwt

States Gvt
Counties Gvt
Cines Gwvt

DOT Drivers/Vehicle License Myth
Grand & Trial Jury Taking

Zoning Myth )
Rails To Trails & Park Takings

Diluted Titles “Critical Areas”/"Wetlands™ Myths

Usunous Interest Takings ‘Endangered Species” Myths

Property Tax Myth Direct Income Tax Myth

Jack R Vennck May 3, 2009
Permission 1o use with credst

TO: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations, Washington
and Montana Governments, Media, Friends

Check out Tom DeWeese's two urgent letters scanned in above
and act to stop these takings.

"Americans today must obey thirty times as many laws as their
great-grandfathers had to obey at the turn of the centruy. Federal
agencies publish an average of over 200 pages of new rulings,
regulations and propolsals in the Federal Register each business
day....But the effort to improve society by the endless
multiplication of penalities, prohibitions, and prison sentences is a
dismal failure." Lost Rights, James Bovard

Over 80% of the legislation is unconstitutional by one source |
have read. Also wrap your mind around the fact that ALL the uSA
and state CONstitutiions are fraudulent and not constitutions of
Constitutional Republics at all, but are written by politicians and
lawyers more for municipal corporation by laws.
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Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
Rollins, Montana

www.freedomforallseasons.org

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromWaterTakings.asp

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromEndangeredSpeciesMythomania.asp

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromRuralCleansingNew.dwt.asp

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromCriticalAreaOrdinanceMythsNew.asp

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromFishMyths.dwt.asp

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromRoundabouts.asp

Attac h_ment[s) from John (Jack) R. Venrick

2 of 2 File(s)
45 DeWeeseUrgentLivableCommunitesAct0001.pdf
%) DeWeeseUrgentClearAct&Great OutdoorsConservationint0001.pdf
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